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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: REPRESENTATIVE RON BUXTO‘I)@»’L‘/‘/ A
Date: September 20, 2011

SUBJECT: Co-Sponsorship of previous HR 952 of 2010

I plan to introduce a resolution that will proclaim October 16, 2011 as “Feral
Cat Day” in Pennsylvania.

“Feral Cat Day” promotes understanding of the plight of stray cats and
encourages non-lethal control of the feral and stray cat population as well as
spaying and neutering of the cats.

If you would like to join me in sponsoring this resolution, please contact my
office by email at thatcher@pahouse.net or by phone at 783-9342.
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Previous co-sponsors: Beyer, Caltagirone, Casorio, Cohen, DiGirolamo,
Donatucci, Everett, Fleck, Frankel, George, Gibbons, Gingrich, Grucela,
Harhart, Helm, Hennessey, Killion, Kotik, Mahoney, Major, Mann, Marsico,
Miller, Mirabito, Murt, Myers, M.O’Brien, Oneill, Payne, Peifer, Phillips,
Pickett, Quinn, Readshaw, Reichley, Rock, Ross, Sainato, Santoni, Scavello,
Siptroth, Swanger, Vareb, Vulakovich, Youngblood



